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I have your letter of Lay
35th. I don't quite understand it
You saild you are enclosing a natice
handed you by the clerk and you say
the letter is by mistake dated the
36%th and should have been dated the
34th so that the briefs came in on
time.

I presume by that you mean
that Johnson & O0'Connor had until the
24th or 35th to file the record in
the supreme court and that that was
done in time.

I have not as vet received
any notice from the clerk stating the
time within which our briefs will have

to be filed or any notice as to when

the case will be heard for oral argument.
The briefs are in the process of printing
2t the present moment I am sure and will
be down with the clerk in a few days.
Just a3 soon as a2 notice is recéived of
the time for aring let me know.

Sincerely,
FJIT/W
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